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93 High Street,

Newton-le-Willows,

E PC Merseyside WA 12 9SL
ENVIRON PROPERTY

CONSULIANTS Phone: 01925 357 317

oS a]‘l]\': 07969 076 045

Our Ref: ENVVALLS I m.ul; info@environpropertyconsultants.co.uk
Wl www.environpropertyconsultants.co.uk

Mr E Chisnall

Folglade

Unit 9 Westside Industrial Estate
Jackson Street

5t Helens

WAQ 3AT

16" May 2013

Dear Mr Chisnall
Valuation Report — Unit 8 Wests!de Industrial Estate, St Helens

| write further to our recent meeting regarding the above. | apalogise for the slight delay in getting
dq back to you.

My understanding of the situation is as follows:

* The land edged red on the attached plan is held by way of a long leasehold interest for a
term of 99 years from 1% August 1981, subject to a 21 year review pattern. We are not
aware that the most recent rent review (1™ August 2002) has been triggered, and therefore
the initial rent reserved under this lease Is still payable to the landlord (St Helens Coungil).

¢ The land to the rear, hatched in blue, is held by way of a freehold interest.

The land which is subject to a leasehold interest measures approximately % acre.

The lease of this land contains a rent review clause provides that the rent of this land may be
reviewed upwards after 21 years from the commencement of the lease (17 August 1981) to the
market rental value of the land, disregarding any building erected by the tenant, if let on a lease
equal to the residue of the term remaining on the lease.

Glven that the lease has a significant number of years remaining, we do not believe that the market
rental value of the land under such a hypothetical lease would be significantly above the current
rent passing. Many leases for such land are subject to 3 or 5 year leases. A hypothetical tenant
would therefore require a significant discount in return for committing to such a lengthy lease.

On this basis, our opinion of the Matket Value of the fand subject to this leasehold interest, on the
20" March 2012, is £225,000 (Two Hundred and Twenty Five Thousand Pounds Sterling}.
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The fand to the rear of the leasehold land, edged blue on the attached plan, if considerad in
isolation, has little value as there Is no convenient access other thah across the leasehold land edged
red on the attached plan. However, if considered as a whole, with the land edged red on the
attached plan, the land Is of more value as it would provide a lower total site coverage for the
building and land.

In our opinion, the Market Value of the land edged red and blue, if considered as a whole, is in the
region of £245,000 {Two Hundred and Forty Five Thousand Pounds Sterling) as at 20™ March 2012,

We trust the above to satisfy your requirements. Please let us know if we cah be of further
assistance in the matter.

Yours sincerely,
Andrew Chinn MRICS

Director

EPC

ENVIRON PROPERTY
CONSULTANTS




